Arlington DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL & COMMUNITY RELATIONS

PUbliC Arlington Public Schools
2110 Washington Boul d, Arlington, VA 22204
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Memorandum
To: Washington-Lee High School Date: September 7, 2018
Renaming Committee
From: Linda M. Erdos
Assistant Superintendent, School & Community Relations
Subject: Renaming Committee for Washington-Lee High School
CC: Dr. Gregg Robertson, Principal

The following individuals have been appointed to serve as members of the Washington-Lee
Renaming Committee this fall:
1. John Holt — Current Student (Grade 12)
Chloe Slater — Current Student (Grade 11)
Ana Regina Santos--Caballero Current Student (Grade 10)
Thornton Thomas — Current Student (Grade 9)
Patrice Kelly -- Current Parent
Allison Chen — Current Parent
Duane Butcher — Current IB Transfer Parent
Hiromi Isobe — WLHS Staff
Jackie Stallworth — WLHS Staff
. Dave Peters — WLHS Staff
. William Moser — WL Alumni Representative (Class of 1952 — 1970)
. Julia Crull - WL Alumni Representative (Class of 1971 — 1985)
. Peter Strack — WL Alumni Representative (Class of 1986 — 2005)
. Dana Raphael — WL Alumni Representative (Class of 2006 — 2018)
. James Rosen — Ballston-Virginia Square Civic Association
. Allan Gadjadhar — Cherrydale Civic Association
. Nikki Roy — Lyon Park Civic Association
. George Keating — Waverly Hills Civic Association
. Melissa Perry — Arlington Civic Coalition for Minority Affairs
. George Axiotis — Arlington Historical Society
. Dr. Gregg Robertson — WLHS Principal
Linda Erdos — APS Staff Liaison (Non-Voting)
TBD — Facilitator (Non-Voting)
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